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nRe: 1750 13<BTDAN@jerusalem.muni.il>
mowa: 06:08 ,2021 "xna 19 w2y ov PM

BR: TN nm

Rumi: Re:

7PN RN RN

U

On 19 May 2021, at 16:18, nmn* "no; <YNAFTALI@jerusalem.muni.il> wrote:

11 o

TOPI07 R VT MAD SRR WP 100D 2788
e T Ny N STIR
7N

----- Original Message-----

<scanner@jerusalem.muni.il> From: scanner@)jerusalem.muni.il
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 4:11 PM
<YNAFTALI@jerusalem.muni.il> 797 0o :To

:Subject

ECOSYS M3550idn
[¢8:55:42:a5:00:17]
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From: 2w nay
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 11:37 AM

To: 221 yar? <ibmichall@jerusalem.muni.il>

ez TR Ian Sk <0dEyetu@jerusalem.muniil>; o o2 <BRYDRAM@jerusalem.muntib>; ama fney

SYNAFTALI@jerusalem. muniil>; oy »in <MRZIPI@jerusalemn.muni.ily; a3 47 <lvnitzan@jerusalesm.munt.i>
Subject: FW: uawa preNa Y9 noRnwn

O

ienin W suon Nt e e 82313508 spron oy nwn 300 o Yy av ni%uS win anna e
e
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From: gy
Sent: Sunday, May 2, 2021 3:02 PM
To: vy <tbmichall @jerusabemn. muni it

Ce: 09 Jouna <BRYDRAM® ferusalem.muntil>; nuny 7w <MRZIPI@]erusalem. muni.il»; amia bnod
<YNAFTALI®jerusalem.muni.il>; |x0 43 <lvnitzan@jerusalem.muntil>

Subject: FW: vavn v mn nispnvn

Arnn
7omnEn ' My DRMa RN K Y DR

From: 721 yty'y <fbmichatl @jerusalem.munii>

Sent: Sunday, May 2, 2021 2:58 PM

To: i3 12 <lvnitzan@lerusalom muni il>; 2w N1 <tzshaniBierusalem muni.i>

Ce:vniny “may <YNAFTALI® [erusalem.nmuniil>; 830 103 <BRYORAM @{erusalem myntli>; ainy =10
<MRIIPI@ierusalem muniil>

Subject: FW: vaw rka Y THaRN®N
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